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Township of Old Bridge
MIDDLESEX COUNTY, N.J.
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JEROME J. CONVERY
TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY

151 ROUTE 516
OLD BRIDGE, N.J. 08857

(201)679-0010

November 9, 1984

Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Superior Court of New Jersey
Ocean County Courthouse
Toms River, N.J. 08753

Re: Urban League, et al
vs. Old Bridge Township
Docket No. C-4122-73
0 & Y Old Bridge Development Corp
vs. Township of Old Bridge
Docket No. L-009837-84

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

I am in receipt of a Notice of Motion, dated November 2, 1984,
filed on behalf of Olympia & York Old Bridge Development Corp. by
Thomas J. Hall, Esq. I note that the Notice of Motion has a return
date of Friday, November 16, 1984 at 9:00 A.M. The Notice of Motion
was accompanied by a ten-page letter to the Court, plus a voluminous
series of exhibits. Obviously, based upon the volume of materials
submitted by Olympia & York, the Township will require a reasonable
amount of time to reply.

I am sure that Your Honor is aware of the New Jersey State
League of Municipalities Convention, which will be held from
November 13 through November 16, 1984. I have already made arrange-
ments to attend the convention from Wednesday, November 14 through
Friday, November 16th. This convention is extremely important to
me as a Township Attorney and I intend to attend sessions regarding
planning and zoning, the responsibilities of the municipal attorney,
and the status of Mt. Laurel II.

Furthermore, I have already made arrangements to be in Washington,
D.C. on Monday, November 12 and Tuesday, November 13, to be sworn in
before the United States Supreme Court. In view of these commitments,
I respectfully request that the Motion returnable November 16, 1984,
be adjourned until the next Motion Day.
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Thank you for your courtesy and consideration in this matter

Respectfully.

Jerome J. Convery,
Township Attorney

JJC/jd
cc: Thomas Norman, Esq.
cc: Stewart Hutt, Esq.
cc: Barbara Williams, Esq.
cc: Bruce Gelber, Esq.
cc: Thomas J. Hall, Esq.


